

ZLATKO RISTEVSKI
PHP Developer

PROFILE

Zlatko Ristevski is a Senior Web Developer with 6 years of experience.

Focus is on developing, well built, visually impressive, standards compliant websites.

As a key technical point of contact for many projects, he is almost as comfortable talking to clients as he is briefing and guiding other staff on complex technical builds.

In addition to his development work he is passionate about design in all its forms. This means he has a keen eye for ensuring the work he, and his team, produces looks the best it can.

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Name and Surname: Zlatko Ristevski
Adress: Sretko Krsteski no. 45 Gostivar
Phone: Mob. 070 864 469 Home 042 215 221
Email: zlatkoristevski@gmail.com
LinkedIn: <https://mk.linkedin.com/in/zlatkoristevski>
Skype: z.ristevski
Website: <http://www.zlatkoristevski.com>

Date of Birth 12/03/1988

SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

Software Development	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Developed web gambling portals who produce information about gambling industry.○ Developed web services who produce touristic offers of over 20 touristic agencies in Macedonia○ Developed web application about costumers needs for Croatia Insurance DOOEL.○ Working and customizing SugarCRM○ Team Lead on OTT Platform www.cloudiotv.com○ Design of iOS and Android application○ Design and developing on TV application for popular platform like Samsung Tizen, webOS of LG and many more.
Database	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Designed database schema with around two hundred sixty tables and views for re engineering project from MainFrame to Oracle.○ Designed Logical Data model. MySQL database and SQL query tuning.○ Developed Stored Procedure in MySQL○ Beginner experience with MongoDB
Programming Languages	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ PHP 5.7○ Java Script○ JSON○ HTML5○ CSS3○ JQuery○ JSON○ VueJS○ SASS○ NodeJS
Tools	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ PHP development using Netbeans, Sublime text,○ Database: MySQL Query browser, Oracle SQL Developer○ Bower

TECHNOLOGY PROFILE

	○ Grunt
Languages	- English - Full professional proficiency - Macedonian - Native

WORK EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

SEPTEMBER 2010 – JANUARY 2011 - EIN-SOF SKOPJE, MACEDONIA

MAY 2011 – DECEMBER 2011 – INTERACTIVE-GAMMING SKOPJE, MACEDONIA

JANUARY 2012 – SEPTEMBER 2012 – EVGENIUM SOLUTIONS SKOPJE, MACEDONIA

SEPTEMBER 2012 – JULY 2013 – ITGMA SKOPJE, MACEDONIA

JULY 2013 – SEPTEMBER 2017 – SOUTHERNCLOUD LTD, LONDON, UK (EXTENDED OFFICE IN GOSTVAR, MACEDONIA)

SEPTEMBER 2017 – NOW – PIXEL, SKOPJE, MACEDONIA

EDUCATION

2007-2010 - *Bachelor of Computer Science and Technology, South-East European University Tetovo, Macdonia*